
Downloaded from worldcourts.com subject to terms and conditions. See worldcourts.com/terms.htm

00855457 

Sf~e4(1J:S~SHJJQ81fnnfflffi,('l 
Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia 

Chambres Extraordinaires au sein des Tribunaux Cambodgiens 

l.n::n~RmGl.fUS9 ~ 
91 

~i ~"5~ ~::Ue'nftj!5 

Kingdom of Cambodia 
Nation Religion King 

Royaume du Cambodge 
Nation Religion Roi 

MEMORANDUM - TRIAL CHAMBER M'ltiUMa / Public 

TO: 

FROM: 

IENG Sary Defence, Co-Prosecutors, 
Civil Party Lead Co-Lawyers, 
Professor A John CAMBPELL, Dr. 
LOR Vann Thary 

NIL Nono, President, Trial Chamber 

Date: 23 October 2012 

CC: All Trial Chamber Judges, Trial Chamber Senior Le a 

SUBJECT: 
Witness and Expert Support Unit 
Scheduling of Medical Expert testimony (Professor Campbell a 
LOR Vann Thary) 

1. Further to E238, the Trial Chamber appoints Dr. LOR Vann Thary as a medical expert 
to examine the Accused IENG Sary with Professor Campbell and to report back to the 
Chamber. 

2. The Chamber further notifies the parties that Professor Campbell and Dr. LOR will 
examine Mr. IENG Sary the week of 4 November and one or both will testify on 7 
November 2012. 
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